CIMFP Exhibit P-02290 Page 1

From: Manzer, Alison <amanzer@casselsbrock.com>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 11:20 AM

To: jamesmeaney@nalcorenergy.com

Cc: xmartis@fasken.com

Subject: Cost Overrun [IWOV-Legal.FID1640195]
Attachments: Scan_1.pdf

I have been asked to send you the attached to ensure we have an agenda to
discuss the cost overrun situation and develop a more solid and timely
reporting process around this issue.

Alison Manzer

Direct: +1 416 869 5469 e Fax: +1 416 350 6938 e amanzer@casst

<=

o — 2100 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, M5H

LAWYERS

www.casselsbrock.com

Services provided through a Professional Corporation

This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain
confidential information intended only for the person(s) named above. Any
other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited.
Communication by email is not a secure medium and, as part of the
transmission process, this message may be copied to servers operated by
third parties while in transit. Unless you advise us to the contrary, by
accepting communications that may contain your personal information from
us via email, you are deemed to provide your consent to our transmission
of the contents of this message in this manner. If you are not the
intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify
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